

From: David Petersen

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 20, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0206-EX-PL-2010

---

Message:

1. Testing of handheld radios for the DARPA Wireless Network after Next (WNaN) program will be tested at our Cambridge MA facility. The operations that will be occurring are for periods of one hour during the day individuals will walk around the Raytheon BBN campus carrying the handheld radio and communicating with each other via voice and data. No more than 50 radios will be used in this operation.

2. Lat: 42.390718 Lon: -71.146947

3. The purpose of this experiment is to test the WNaN radios for network scalability for potential use as a handheld radio for individual soldiers. This effort is in support of DARPA through contract FA8750-07-C-0169 at AFRL (Air Force Rome Labs), the POC at AFRL is Joe Suprenant 315-330-2179.

4. Raytheon BBN wish to withdraw the use of the 1215-1390 MHz frequency and will not use this in our tests.

5. Raytheon BBN also wish to withdraw the 1435-1525 MHz, 2310-2320 MHz, and 2345-2390 MHz frequencies and will not use these in our tests.